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Ciitre: UNIVERSITATEA ,,OVIDIUS” din CONSTANTA, " {Qg, gi
FACULTATEA DE CONSTRUCTII i ————— s o

in atentia:  Domnului Dan-Marcel ILIESCU, Rector al Universitatii ,,Ovidius”

Referitor: *Informarea Universititii Minho din Braga, Portugalia

**Deschiderea program bursa postdoctorali “Marie Curie”

Stimate Domnule Rector,

Va transmitem, spre informare, mail-ul Universitatii Minho din Braga, Portugalia, referitor la
deschiderea programului de bursa postdoctorali ,,Marie Curie” (termen limiti de inscriere: 12
octombrie 2021).

Doctoranzii interesati de acest program pot transmite organizatorilor propuneri pe tema
evaludrii si gestiondrii infrastructurii din domeniul constructiilor civile.

Cu deosebita consideratie,

DIRECTOR GENERAL, ‘1 1 \‘
MARIANA IONITA Y1y ,
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raluca.popescu@andnet.ro

From: Cristina Amarazeanu <cristina.amarazeanu@andnet.ro>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:07 AM

To: raluca.popescu@andnet.ro

Cc: sabina.ionita@andnet.ro

Subject: FW: Marie Curie Call - Post-Doctoral Fellowships (open call 2021)

I
From: Director General CNAIR [mailto:dirgen@andnet.ro] ;f
Sent: 20 July, 2021 10:27

To: cristina.amarazeanu@andnet.ro 1
Subject: FW: Marie Curie Call — Post-Doctoral Fellowships (open call 2021)
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From: Sérgio Fernandes [mailto:sfernandes@civil.uminho.pt]

Sent: 16 July, 2021 12:56

To: dirgen@andnet.ro

Subject: Marie Curie Call — Post-Doctoral Fellowships (open call 2021)

Dear colleague,
Hope everything is ok with you and your relatives.

I am sending this email as the 2021 call for Marie Curial Post-Doctoral Fellowship just opened (deadline: 12
October 2021).

Accordingly, if you know any student willing to perform their research at UMINHO (please note that there
is a special slot for widening countries), please kindly inform to contact me.

Due to the excellence level of this call, we are looking forward for students with strong Curriculum Vitae.

In terms of topics we are currently looking for students willing to send proposal on the topic of civil
infrastructures assessment and management.

Best regards,
Jose C. Matos

Cumprimentos/Best regards,

Sérgio Fernandes

University of Minho

Campus de Azurem

Department of Civil Engineering
4800-058 Guimaraes

Portugal

E-mail: sfernandes@civil.uminho.pt




